
 

 

  

 

     

           

        

 

   

 

   
 

 
    

    
 

      
    

  
     

   
 

 
     

 
 

    
  

 
       

 
       

 
    

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 

PROJECT: ITB PW 07-21 – 6th Street Area Stormwater Improvements 

BID TIME AND DATE: 3:00 PM LOCAL TIME, December 2, 2020 (NO CHANGE) 

November 23, 2020 

The following items are hereby incorporated into the project manual, procurement documents, 
contract documents, plans and specifications: 

ITEM NO. 1 – QUESTIONS RECEIVED AT PRE-BID MEETING AND LATER 

Question 1 – Is there an estimated budget for this project? 

Answer: The total amount currently budgeted for the project is $750,750 for everything 
from engineering through construction. Due to a change in the scope of the 
project during engineering, it is anticipated that additional Surtax funds will be 
needed.  The estimated cost of construction is over $1 million.  Surtax funding is 
available, but is subject to approvals by the Infrastructure Surtax Advisory 
Committee (ISAC) and the Board of County Commissioners. 

Question 2 – Is the public aware of the work?  Can you provide that flyer that went out to the 
public? 

Answer: Yes, the public is aware of the work.  A sample letter and attachment sheets 
prepared by the engineer are attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Question 3 – Pay item for carport? Is there room to just move it back? 

Answer: There is not room to move it back (to the east). Additional 
discussion/coordination is underway between the owner and the County 
regarding the disposition of the carport.  Bidders are advised, for bidding 



   
 

 
   

   
   

    
 

  
 

 
    

 
     

  
  

 
 

       
 

     
    

 
 

   
     
     

                                  
         
         

purposes, to bid the cost to temporarily remove and reinstall the carport in its 
current location. 

Question 4 – Can we cut and patch road? 

Answer: Cut and patching of crossings should be done in accordance with patch details 
shown on Sheet C-027. Cuts in areas to be milled and overlaid will not need to 
be patched and milled, as long as the cuts are property maintained with graded 
aggregate base material and any potential runoff is appropriately contained with 
silt fencing. 

Question 5 – Landscape allowance. 

Answer: No replacement of trees, bushes and other plantings is anticipated. The 
landscape allowance is expected to cover the cost of irrigation repairs and 
replacement necessitated by damage from construction, and is recommended to 
be a lump sum of $5,000 for bid purposes.  See the revised bid tab, and sheet C-
003 attached as Exhibit ‘B.” 

Question 6 – Asphalt pay item? Is it remove and replace? 

Answer: Asphalt and driveway removal is included in the cost of the clearing and grubbing 
pay item. The asphalt pay item is for replacement only. 

END OF QUESTIONS 

RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE ACKNOWLEDGED BY WRITING THIS 
ADDENDUM NUMBER AND DATE IN THE SPACE PROVIDED ON DOCUMENT 00410-8, 
‘ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - ATTACHMENT A.’ 

/s/ Steven R. Schmidt 
Steven R. Schmidt 
Surtax Project Manager 


